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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary MAY =0 2007
Federal Communications Commission —
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445 12th Street, S.W. e of the Secretzry

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File No. SAT-MOD-20061206-00144
Ex Parte

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is to inform you that, on May 8, 2007, on behalf of TerreStar Networks, Inc.
(“TerreStar”), Alexandra Field, Senior V. P, Regulatory Affairs; Kathleen Abernathy of Akin
Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP; Douglas Brandon, a consultant to TerreStar; Thomas Tycz,
Senior Policy Advisor to Goldberg, Godles, Wiener & Wright; and the undersigned met with
Helen Domenici, Chief of the International Bureau (“IB”), Roderick Porter, Deputy Bureau
Chief of the IB; Gardner Foster, legal advisor in the Office of the Bureau Chief; Robert Nelson,
Chief, Cassandra Thomas, Deputy Chief, and Karl Kensinger, Associate Division Chief of the
Satellite Division of IB.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the TerreStar’s need to select its operating
frequencies as soon as possible. This position has been expressed in TerreStar’s filings in the
above-referenced proceeding.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Regpectfully su/b,n@itted,
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emy Goldbeg ~
Attorney for TerreStar Networks, Inc.
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